NSW Department of Education



Harrington Street Public School Works notification | 3 May 2024

Dear staff and parents/carers,

On Wednesday 1 May 2024, mould was detected on the eaves outside two demountable classrooms at Harrington Street Public School.

As a precautionary measure, students and staff were relocated to other classrooms so we could investigate the mould and the classrooms were locked and made inaccessible.

On Thursday 2 May 2024, an independent hygienist attended the school to inspect the areas and provide advice on next steps for remediating the mould. We will keep the community updated on any planned remediation works once we receive the hygienist's recommendations.

All work involving hazardous materials will take outside of school hours, with additional safety measures and air monitoring in place while work is being done. All inspections and remediation works will be conducted in accordance with recommendations from the independent hygienist.

Use and access to the building will be restricted until any required works are completed and a clearance certificate is received.

The health, safety, and wellbeing of the school and the local community is our highest priority. If you have any questions, please contact the NSW Department of Education on the details below.

للحصول على خدمة الترجمة الخطية والشفهية، يمكن الاتصال على الرقم 450 131 ثم طلب الاتصال بدائرة التربية والتعليم - هيئة البنى التحتية للمدارس في نيو ساوث ويلز على الرقم 651 482 1300.





Muốn có **Dịch vụ Thông Phiên dịch**, gọi đến số **131 450** và nhờ họ gọi đến Bộ Giáo dục - Cơ sở hạ tầng Trường học NSW qua số **1300 482 651.**

NSW Department of Education, School Infrastructure

Email: schoolinfrastructure@det.nsw.edu.au

Phone: 1300 482 651

www.schoolinfrastructure.nsw.gov.au